From: Eileen Rutschmann

Sent: 29/05/2018 17:12

To: CDconsultations <CDconsultations@ofgem.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultation on the implementation of the CMA's Whole of Market recommendation

Consultation on the implementation of
the CMA’s Whole of Market
recommendation

RESPONSE - from Unravelit.com (Xelector Limited)

Question 1: Do you agree that our minded-to option is the best means of
achieving the benefits and mitigating the risks of removing the WoM
requirement?

Agree

Question 2: Do you agree that our proposed drafting of the Code is the best

means of achieving the benefits and mitigating the risks of removing the WoM
requirement?

Agree
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